

Udit Sharma
136-137, Kailash Nagar, Jhotwara, Jaipur, India
Contact no: +919829062748
Email : maxudit007@gmail.com, <http://uditsharma.in>

Preamble

I am a graduate student, pursued my Bachelors of Technology in Computer Science & Engineering from Kautilya Institute of Technology and Engineering, Jaipur, India. My niche is my experience in web development, managing websites, PHP and client side scripting and web design. I've been working as freelance web developer for the past 2 years. I follow industry standards and deliver professional work at the earliest.

Objective

To be a prominent software developer by continuous contribution to the development of free/open source community and web management.

Education Qualification

- **Bachelor of Technology**
Kautilya Institute of Technology and Engineering, Jaipur, India [2010]
Aggregate Percentage till 6th semester- 71.1%
- **Senior Secondary**
DAV Centenary Public School, Jaipur, India [2005]
Percentage- 70%
- **Secondary**
DAV Centenary Public School, Jaipur, India [2003]
Percentage- 79.4%

Skills

- **Languages Known:** PHP, JavaScript, CSS, HTML
- **Languages acquainted with:** C/C++, JAVA, Python
- **Web Services:** Apache
- **Tools:** gimp, gedit, Coda, Adobe Photoshop
- **Database:** MySQL
- **Protocols:** SMTP, FTP, TCP/IP, DNS, VPN
- **Operating Systems:** Linux(Fedora, Ubuntu), Windows 9x/XP/7, Mac OSX
- **Server:** hp Proliant server, Sun servers

Experience

- **Freelance Developer [2009-present] [<http://uditsharma.in>]**
This is my personal website and personal blog too, where I post my projects which I have done in the past for the companies/clients based in US, UK.
- **Prompt Internet Solutions, LLC, USA [October 2009-present]**
PHP/Drupal Freelance Developer
Working as a PHP/Drupal Developer where I create Drupal based websites with custom themes and modules.
- **Debsoft, NSW, Australia [January 2010-present]**
PHP/Drupal/jQuery Freelance Developer
Working as a PHP/Drupal Developer and jQuery Developer.
- **HCL Infosystems, Jaipur [2007]**
Summer Training
Worked on the servers of **GAIL India Ltd**, Jaipur where I deployed by HCL.
- **Turbo Linux India [2009]**
Summer Training
Worked as a PHP Trainee where I made few websites and worked on symfony framework.

Few Achievements

- **Joomla Theme Developer**, released **FREE** themes for it.
- Spoken on "Case Studies: Open Source Technology" at the **Seminar on "Emerging Trends in Open Source Technology"** in March, 2008 organized by Kautilya Institute of Technology & Engineering (KITE), Jaipur
- Spoken on "**Mozilla Firefox & its Popular Add-ons**" at the **FOSS Workshop (FOSS-nigma)** in college's national level technical festival on April 26th, 2009.
- Spoken on "**Drupal: How to make a Website in 5 minutes**" in **SKIT, Jaipur, India**.
- **Stood 2st in Project Making Competition (Technical)** in the 2nd year at **KITE, Jaipur**.
- **Rank 3rd** in Hindustan Times (HT Times) Jaipur Region Inter School Website Developing Contest in 2005.
- Awarded "**Best in Computers**" in Class XIth and XIIth

FOSS Community Activities

- **UserDB**
Advanced User Management Module for Drupal Website Administrators
(<http://code.google.com/p/userdb-drupal/>)
- Organised various Hack fests/Install fests on many engineering colleges across Rajasthan State with Linux User Group, Jaipur.
- Organised workshops based on Mozilla products in various Engineering colleges in Jaipur.
- Attended Various FOSS events like OSSCamp, freed.in 2008,2009.
- Taught FOSS and its tools to various NGOs in Jaipur with Linux User Group, Jaipur.